6/10/24,1:52 PM Mail - Josh For Oxford - Outlook

Re: Poll Watchers

susan delean-botkin <sdel@hotmail.com>

Sun 6/9/2024 10:25 AM

To:Josh For Oxford <info@joshforoxford.com>;Iryan@bbcmlaw.com <Iryan@bbcmlaw.com>;
oxfordmanager@goeaston.net <oxfordmanager@goeaston.net>

Do we have a political stunt category on the agenda?

Even if we thought this was a good idea, don't we have to introduce a resolution and that can't
be voted on at the same meeting as intro?

| sure hope Mr. Calvert's internet is not working this weekend.....

Susan DB

From: Josh For Oxford <info@joshforoxford.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 8, 2024 9:37 PM

To: Iryan@bbcmlaw.com <lryan@bbcmlaw.com>; pbkbaker@gmail.com <pbkbaker@gmail.com>;
oxfordmanager@goeaston.net <oxfordmanager@goeaston.net>; oxfordclerktreasurer@goeaston.net
<oxfordclerktreasurer@goeaston.net>; katrinahgreer@icloud.com <katrinahgreer@icloud.com>;
dc2ox4d @verizon.net <dc2ox4d @verizon.net>; sdel@hotmail.com <sdel@hotmail.com>

Subject: Poll Watchers

All,
Please see attached requesting Poll Watchers for the upcoming Oxford Municipal election on 18
June 2024.

Josh Coder

Candidate for Commissioner of Oxford
email: info@joshforoxford.com
website: JoshForOxford.com
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You Have a Choice
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